
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M- 0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 14,2005 

TO: All Parties and interested Persons 

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 050374-TL - Petition for approval of storm cost recovery surcharge , 
and stitmlation with Office of Public Counsel bv Sprint-Florida. Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Sprint-Florida, Inc 
(Sprint) has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

10:30 a.m., Thursday, June 16,2005 
Room 262, Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss the stipulation between Sprint and the 
Office of Public Counsel filed by Sprint in Docket No. 050374-TL. Those persons not able to 
attend the meeting should call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175 or Jason Rojas at (850) 413- 
6 179 to arrange a call-in number. 

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Mann) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


